

Soham Modi

From: Krishna Prasad <kprasad@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 21 06 2017 18:12
To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com
Subject: Fw: Permission to require to complete plinth beam in villa no. 80D in Nilgiri Estates

Sir,

Sorry, we require plinth beam to get disbursement from bank so please advise to engineers to complete said work as soon as possible.

Regards,
K Krishna Prasad

Manager Customer Relations | +91 99896 99536 | kprasad@modiproperties.com
Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551
Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

From: Krishna Prasad
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 6:19 PM
To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com
Subject: Re: Permission to require to complete columns in villa no. 80D in Nilgiri Estates

Sir,

Customer is ICICI staff and he booked villa in the month of September 2016 but still columns work has not been completed.

Please advise to engineer on priority basis to complete columns by 10th June 2017.

Note: Sanction letter will be expired by 15th June 2017.

Regards,
K Krishna Prasad

Manager Customer Relations | +91 99896 99536 | kprasad@modiproperties.com
Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551
Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

From: Bharath Tadepalli
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 12:04 PM
To: kprasad@modiproperties.com
Cc: venkatramana@modiproperties.com